6/17/2020 National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Mail - RE: FW: NMFS request to Identify INRMPs that address green turtles w goal of ...

Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal <jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov>

RE: FW: NMFS request to Identify INRMPs that address green turtles w goal of
avoiding CHD on DoD lands

CIGHECIV NAVFAC HQ, EV mnavy.mib Wed, Oct 14, 2015 at 4:02 PM

To: Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal <jenniter.schultz@noaa.gov>

Your welcome. Yes, you can certainly share the INRMPs as appropriate. Please check back with me, to make sure you
have the most current version. Most plans are updated about every 5 years depending on changes that may occur.

ViIr,

From: Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal [mailto:jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 3:54 PM

To:-mﬁcw NAVFAC HQ, EV

Subject: Re: FW: NMFS request to Identify INRMPs that address green turtles w goal of avoiding CHD on DoD lands
Thank you[®I@ This is very helpful. | was able to download the files from the SAFE website easily.

I am working with Ann Marie Lauritsen, of the Fish and Wildlife Service. She works on the terrestrial critical habitat, while
| work on marine critical habitat. Once | download the INRMPs, would it be OK if | share the PDFs with Ann Marie, if they

include information about nesting beaches?

Thanks again,

Jenny

Jennifer Schultz, Ph.D.

Endangered Species Division

Office of Protected Resources

NOAA Fisheries

U.S. Department of Commerce

301-427-8443

jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov <mailto:first.last@noaa.gov> www.nmfs.noaa.gov <http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/>

<https://Ih4.googleusercontent.com/mED40deLwCtCysGod2ajR8Li0jirVPimGHemZBL3eJNkWITYJTq8709PjgVW
WNxIiDBffGbHhJgUNO_7HXvOT79vZVX2LxjFqQEOrUBU-sbviwFseDHE>

On Wed, Oct 14, 2015 at 3:28 PM, | GICIIC'Y NAVFAC HQ, EV JJCIOI2 avy.mil> wrote:

Hi Jenny,

Ok. The Navy has 72 INRMPs and many of these address sea turtles as they are located in coastal areas. What is
the best way to get these to you? We use the SAFE website.

Are you familiar with AMRDEC SAFE? This is a web app hosted by Army that we use to transfer large files.
https://safe.amrdec.army.mil/SAFE/

You will receive an email with a link to the download page.

The following 10 INRMPs address sea turtle conservation.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=9939765bcf&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1515038148867576621&simpl=msg-f%3A15150381488... 1/4
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JBPHH Pearl Harbor
PMRF Barking Sands
JRM Marianas Guam
Kings Bay

Mayport

Key West

Panama City
Pensacola

Corpus Christi
Guantanamo

It may take a couple days, but we can work on getting them transferred over to you.
Vi/r,
(b)(6)

From: Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal [mailto:jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 2:29 PM

To:mlv NAVFAC HQ, EV

Subject: Re: FW: NMFS request to Identify INRMPs that address green turtles w goal of avoiding CHD on DoD lands

all (b)(6)

Nice to meet you. | have not received any INRMPs yet. | would appreciate any help that you can offer...if we can
identify areas that are protected by INRMPs, we do not need to include them in our discussions of green turtle critical
habitat.

Thanks,
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

<https://lh4.googleusercontent.com/mED40deLwCtCysGod2ajR8Li0jirVPimGHemZBL3eJNKWOTYJTq8709PjqVW
WNXxIiDBffGbHhJgUNO_7HXvOT79vZVX2LxjFqEOrUBU-sbviwFseDHE>

On Wed, Oct 14, 2015 at 1:52 PM, | IEIEIIlc'v Navrac Ha, Ev {EBIEI22vy. mil> wrote:

Hi Jennifer,

In response to this request, | just wanted to verify that you have received the Navy INRMPs that were sent over
to you. Otherwise, if | can assist you in gathering the plans you are looking for, please let me know.

VIr,
(b)(6)

Natural Resources Specialist
NAVFAC Headquarters
Washington Navy Yard, DC
20374

Ph (b)(6)

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=9939765bcf&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1515038148867576621&simpl=msg-f%3A15150381488... 2/4



6/17/2020 National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Mail - RE: FW: NMFS request to Identify INRMPs that address green turtles w goal of ...

From: CIV NAVFAC HQ, EV

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 1:31 PM

To:mlv NAVFAC HQ, EV

Subject: FW: NMFS request to Identify INRMPs that address green turtles w goal of avoiding CHD on DoD
lands

Did you see this [BIGF

If a repeat | apologize.

From: Boice, L P CIV (US) [mailto:|.p.boice.civ@mail.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 1:18 PM

To: Golla, Derrick [USA]; IIIEIEENGNGCICEEEEC' Y NAVFAC HQ, EV: (b)(6) IV NAVFAC HQ,
EV; Shirley, Robert M CIV USAF AFCEC (US); Pancoska, Diane [USA]; (b)(6) CIV NAVFAC LANT, EV;
GULDENZOPF, David B CIV USARMY HQDA ASA IEE (US); Pierson, John C CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN (Environment);
Jeter, Julie D CIV USAF AFCEC (US); VanNess, James G (Jim) SES OSD OGC (US); Porteck, Kevin G CIV USAF (US);
GG/ OPNAV, N45; Collins, Patricia R CIV USAF SAF-GC (US); (b)(6) CIV USN
COMNAVFACENGCOM DC (US); Caramanica, Amy H CTR (US); (b)(6) IV NAVFAC HQ, EV;
CIV NAVFAC SW, ESWD; 'tmccall@ag.tamu.edu’; Caligiuri, Kenneth J CIV USAF AF-A4-7 (US); Jurena, Paul N
CIV USAF (US); Engle, Frederick C CIV OSD OUSD P-R (US); 'Brown, Michelle J CTR USAF (US)'; Cecchini, Joseph D
CIV OASN EI&E; Orndorff, Ryan B CIV OSD OUSD ATL (US); Rice, Jacqueline D I1&L, MCICOM;
'megan.scanlin.ctr@navy.mil'; 'Fischer, Richard A ERDC-RDE-EL-MS'; 'Fischer, Richard ERD-MS'; Pancoska, Diane E
CTR (US); Silverberg, Ira S CIV DLA INSTALLATION SUPPORT (US); IIICZEEEC!\ (US); Dalsimer, Allyn A
(Alison) CTR (US); 'Tad W. McCall'; Burkett, Douglas A CIV USARMY MEDCOM AFPMB (US)

Cc: DoD Natural Resources; Caldwell, James E MAJ USARMY HQDA ASA IEE (US); Rubinoff, Jay M CIV NG
NGB ARNG (US); Bethas, Anthony J (A.J.) CIV NG NGB (US); Beckley, Eric R CIV NG NGB ARNG (US); Rathbun,
Colleen A CIV (US); Moyer, Brian R CIV USARMY HQDA ACSIM (US); Stadelman, Steven P CIV NG NGB ARNG (US);
Dickson, Alisa R CIV NG NGB (US); Schwartz, Lorri A CIV USARMY HQDA ACSIM (US); Sekscienski, Steven W CIV
USARMY HQDA ACSIM (US); White, Richard G (Rich) CIV USARMY HQDA ACSIM (US)

Subject: NMFS request to Identify INRMPs that address green turtles w goal of avoiding CHD on DoD lands

FYSA and, as appropriate, distribution and/or follow up directly w Jennifer. Thanks.
Peter.

L. Peter Boice

Deputy Director, Natural Resources
571-372-6905
http://www.DoDNaturalResources.net

http://www.denix.osd.mil/nr/

From: Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal [mailto:jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 1:30 PM

To: Boice, L P cIv (US); I ICCEECY usN us)IRCICER (b)(6) IV USN (US)

Cc: Williams, Jennifer; AnnMarie Lauritsen
Subject: Re: DoD, meet the new NMFS rep!
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Hi Peter, [(9l(GR and [GIC]

| am looking for all Integrated Natural Resources Management Plans (INRMPs) on green turtles. Would you
help me to "get the word out" by forwarding this email to others who may have knowledge of INRMPs or green turtles in
their regions? Thanks! Jenny

The National Marine Fisheries Service the US Fish and Wildlife Service (together, the Services) are discussing
potential critical habitat for our proposed green sea turtle distinct population segments. We have not yet identified critical
habitat areas, but before we do, we would like to know what Integrated Natural Resources Management Plans (INRMPs)
are available for green turtles. Under the Endangered Species Act, we do not designate critical habitat on DoD areas
where we conclude that an INRMP provides a benefit to the species:

(B)(i) The Secretary shall not designate as critical habitat any lands or other geographical areas owned or
controlled by the Department of Defense, or designated for its use, that are subject to an integrated natural resources
management plan prepared under section 101 of the Sikes Act (16 U.S.C. 670a), if the Secretary determines in writing
that such plan provides a benefit to the species for which critical habitat is proposed for designation (16 U.S.C. 1533(a)(3)

(B)()-

If you have an INRMP that includes green turtles, or if you plan on adding green turtles to an existing INRMP,
please contact me at jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov < Caution-mailto:jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov > (301-427-8443
<tel:%28301-427-8443> <tel:%28301-427-8443> ).

Thanks,

Jennifer Schultz, Ph.D.
Endangered Species Division
Office of Protected Resources
NOAA Fisheries

U.S. Department of Commerce
301-427-8443

jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov < Caution-mailto:first.last@noaa.gov > Caution-www.nmfs.noaa.gov < Caution-
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/ >
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